STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
BRUCE KING HOBEE. NEW ME0CO Sa2es,188
GOVERNOR  * (S0%) 393-6161

April 30, 1993

Chevron USA Inc.
ATT: Al Bohling

P O Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702

RE: Reclassification of Well
J.F. Janda NCT-A #2
Unit I, Sec. 20, T21, R36
Eumont Yates SR-QN Pool

Gentlemen:

The annual Gas-0il Ratio Test for the above-referenced well
indicated the well should be reclassified from an oil well to a gas
well in the Eumont Pool, with the o0il allowable being cancelled
effective July 1, 1983.

If this test does not reflect the proper classification of this
well, please sumit a re-test by May 10, 1993.

If the well is to be reclassified from oil to gas you will need to
submit the following:

1.) C-102 acreage dedication plat. outlining a standard 640
acres proration unit or application for a NSP.

2.) C-104 showing reclassification from oil to gas effective
July 1, 1993 and indicating transporters of condensate &
dry gas.

3.) Indicate if gas well gas is separately metered.

If vou have questions concerning the above, please contact Evelyn
or Donna at (505) 393-6161.

Veryv truly vours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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“Supervisor, District I
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cc:Janice Riplev
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBES DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1880
KIN HQOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241.1380
BFéLOJVCéNOR G 15051 383-6161

April 27, 1994

Chevron USA Inc.
ATT: Al Bohling
P O Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702

RE: Reclassification of Well
J.F. Janda NCT-A #2
Unit I, Sec. 20, T21, R36
Eumont Yates SR-QN Pool

Gentlemen:

Acordihg to the recently submitted scheduled Gas/0il Ratioc Test the
above-referenced well will be reclassified from an oil well to a
gas well effective July 1, 1994.

If for some reason you feel this test does not refect the proper
classification of this well, please submit another test for our
consideration by May 11, 1994.

If the well is to be reclassified to a gas well in the Eumont Pool
you will need to file the following:

1.) <C-102 acreage dedication plat, outlining a standard
640 acres proration unit or application for a NSP.

2.) C-104 showing reclassification from oil to gas
effective July 1, 1994 and indicating transporters of
condensate & dry gas.

3.) 1Indicate if gas well gas is separately metered.

If you have questions concernlng the above, please contact or Donna
at (50S5) 393-6161.

Very truly yours,

0IL) CONSERVATION DIVISION T e, -

Jérry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS:dp

cc:Janice Ripley ////
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